BCM Energy Partners, Inc. (Formally Known As Aeon Holdings, Inc.)

Accountability to the Stockholder

A Delaware Company

December 31st, 2010

Information Provided Pursuant to Pink Sheets Initial Company Information And Disclosure Statement Guidelines

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section

PART A - GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION

- Item1 The exact name of the issuer and its predecessor (if any)
- Item 2 The address of the issuer's principal executive offices
- Item 3 The jurisdiction and date of the issuer's incorporation or organization

PART B - SHARE STRUCTURE

- Item 4 The exact title and class of securities outstanding
- Item 5 Par or stated value and Description of the security
- Item 6 Number of shares or total amount of the securities outstanding
- Item 7- The name and address of the transfer agent.

PART C - BUSINESS INFORMATION

- Item 8 The nature of the issuer's business
- Item 9 The nature of products or services offered
- Item 10 The nature and extent of the issuer's facilities

PART D – MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

- Item 11 The name of the chief executive officer, members of the board of directors, as well as control persons.
- Item 12 Financial information for the issuer's most recent fiscal period
- Item 13 Similar financial information for such part of the two preceding fiscal years as the issuer or its predecessor has been in existence
- Item 14 Beneficial Owners
- Item 15 The name, address, telephone number, and email address of certain outside providers that advise the issuer on matters relating to the operations, business development and disclosure:
- Item 16 Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation

PART E - ISSUANCE HISTORY

Item 17 - List of securities offerings and shares issued for services in the past two years

PART F - EXHIBITS

- Item 18 Material Contracts
- Item 19 Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws
- Item 20 Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers
- Item XX Issuer's Certifications
- Item XXI List of material contracts or documents attached to this document

INITIAL COMPANY INFORMATION AND DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

PART A - GENERAL COMPANY INFORMATION

ITEM 1 - THE EXACT NAME OF THE ISSUER AND ITS PREDECESSORS

- Current Name BCM Energy Partners, Inc.
- Former Name Aeon Holdings, Inc., changed December 14, 2010
- Former Name Novori, Inc. January 2009

ITEM 2 - THE ADDRESS OF THE ISSUER'S PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICES

BCM Energy Partners, Inc. One Galleria Blvd., Suite 910 Metairie, LA 70001

Telephone: 1-504-831-4166

Fax: 1-504-831-4170

Website: http://www.bcmenergy.com

ITEM 3 - THE JURISDICTION AND DATE OF THE ISSUER'S INCORPORATION

State of Incorporation: Delaware Incorporation Date: July 26, 2004

PART B - SHARE STRUCTURE

ITEM 4 - THE EXACT TITLE AND CLASS OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

The company is traded under symbol: AEOH

The CUSIP number is 00768C105

ITEM 5 - PAR OR STATED VALUE DESCRIPTION OF THE SECURITY

A.) - Par or Stated Value. Provide the par or stated value for each class of outstanding securities

The par value is: .0001 per share

- B.) Common or Preferred Stock.
 - 1. For common equity, describe any dividend, voting and preemption rights.

Holders of shares are entitled to receive dividends as may be declared by the board of directors out of funds legally available for payment of dividends. Holders of shares of common stock are entitled to one vote at any meeting of the shareholders for each share of common stock they own as of the record date fixed by the board of directors. Holders of the common shares do not have cumulative voting rights, which mean that the holders of more than fifty percent of the shares of common stock voting for election of directors may elect all the directors if they choose to do so. There are no pre-emptive or other subscription rights or privileges with respect to any share.

2. For preferred stock, describe the dividend, voting, conversion and liquidation rights as well as redemption or sinking fund provisions.

The preferred stock has full voting rights but no dividend rights but does have conversion rights at the rate of 20 shares of common stock for each share of preferred stock.

3. Describe any other material rights of common or preferred stockholders.

There are no other material rights to common or preferred stockholders.

4. Describe any provision in issuer's charter or by-laws that would delay, defer or prevent a change in control of the issuer.

The board's ability to determine the terms of preferred stock and to cause its issuance could make it more difficult for another party to take control of the Company without the consent of the Board of Directors.

ITEM 6 - THE NUMBER OF SHARES OR TOTAL AMOUNT OF THE SECURITIES OUTSTANDING FOR EACH CLASS OF SECURITIES OUTSTANDING

The Company currently has one class of common stock and one class of preferred stock. Details are as follows:

Initial Disclosure Statement – BCM Energy Partners, Inc. – 12/31/10

Page 4

Common Stock:

i. Period end date;

December 31,2010

ii. Number of shares authorized;

170,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

11,853,178 shares

iv. Freely tradable shares (public float);

1,800,000 shares*

v. Total number of beneficial shareholders; and

1458*

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

1458*

i. Period end date:

December 31, 2009

ii. Number of shares authorized;

170,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

11,853,178 shares

iv. Freely tradable shares (public float);

0000 shares*

v. Total number of beneficial shareholders; and

1458

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

1458*

i. Period end date;

December 31, 2008

ii. Number of shares authorized;

170,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

1,753,624 shares

iv. Freely tradable shares (public float);

0000 shares*

v. Total number of beneficial shareholders; and

1458*

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

1458*

* as of February 18, 2009

Preferred Stock:

i. Period end date;

December 31, 2010

ii. Number of shares authorized;

20,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

4,800,000

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

1

i. Period end date;

December 31, 2009

ii. Number of shares authorized;

20,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

1,000,000

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

1

i. Period end date;

December 31, 2008

ii. Number of shares authorized;

20,000,000 shares

iii. Number of shares outstanding;

19,000,000

vi. Total number of shareholders of record.

2

ITEM 7 - THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE TRANSFER AGENT*

Island Stock Transfer, Inc. 100 Second Avenue South, Suite 705S St. Petersburg, Florida 33701

Telephone: 1-727-289-0010

Fax: 1-727-289-0069

*The transfer agent is registered pursuant to Section 17A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (Commission File No. 084-01356) and is regulated by the Securities and Exchange Commission

PART C - BUSINESS INFORMATION.

ITEM 8 - THE NATURE OF THE ISSUER'S BUSINESS

About BCM Energy Partners, Inc.

BCM Energy Partners was established to acquire distressed oil and gas assets with the intent to build a portfolio of proven reserves associated with producing wells. Since late 2007, BCM Energy Partners has been actively developing a network of field owners and managers throughout the Gulf Coast with a focus on identifying distressed, "off-the-radar" opportunities. BCM has an effective management team that is well-connected within the Gulf Coast oil and gas industry with over 100 years of collective experience acquiring and exploiting oil and gas assets. Management is supported by impressive roster of equity-incentivized advisors from the corporate finance and energy industries. More information is available at www.BCMEnergy.com.

Forward-looking statements speak only as to the date they are made, and except for any obligation under the U.S. federal securities laws, BCM Energy Partners undertakes no obligation to publicly update any forward-looking statement as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

A) - Business Development

The following information is provided in connection with the development of the Company and material events in the last three years.

1. The form of the organization;

BCM Energy Partners, Inc. is a corporation.

2. The year that the issuer was organized.

The company was originally organized under the name Novori Corporation on July 26, 2004.

3. The issuer's fiscal year end date;

The fiscal year-end is May 31st.

4. Whether the Issuer has been in bankruptcy, receivership or any similar proceedings;

The Company has not been and is not in the process of filing bankruptcy, receivership or any similar proceeding.

5. Any material reclassification, merger, consolidation, or purchase or sale of a significant amount of assets;

The Company executed a reverse merger in December 2010, whereby BCM Energy Partners, LLC assumed management and board control of Aeon Holdings, Inc. in exchange for a substantial oil and gas asset.

6. Any default of any note, loan, lease, or other indebtedness of financing arrangement requiring the issuer to make payment;

None

7. Any change of control;

Brandon Toth resigned as a director December 8th, 2010. R. Gerald Bailey, David M. Beach and John H. Counce, III joined the board of directors in December 2010. R. Gerald Bailey became Chairman and CEO of the Company. David M. Beach became President and CFO of the Company and John H. Counce III became COO of the Company.

8. Any increase in 10% or more of the same class of outstanding equity securities;

None

9. Any past, pending or anticipated stock split, stock dividend, recapitalization, merger, acquisition, spin-off, or reorganization;

There have been no stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or reorganizations in the past except for the reverse merger [described above in Item 8(A)5] in December, 2010, in which BCM Energy Partners, LLC assumed management and board control of Aeon Holdings, Inc., in exchange for a substantial oil and gas asset.

No stock splits, stock dividends, recapitalizations, mergers, acquisitions, spin-offs or reorganizations are anticipated in the near future for the Company.

10. Any delisting of the issuer's securities by any securities exchange or NASDAQ or deletion from the OTC Bulletin Board?

The company has never been delisted by any securities exchange or deleted from the OTC Bulletin Board.

11. Any current, past pending or threatened legal proceedings of administrative actions either by or against the issuer that could have a material effect on the issuer's business, financial condition, or operations and any current, past or pending trading suspensions by a securities regulator.

Management does not believe that there are any current, past, pending or threatened legal proceedings or administrative actions against the Company that could have a material effect on the Company's business, financial condition, or operations.

B.) - Business of Issuer

BCM Energy Partners was established to acquire distressed oil and gas assets with the intent to build a portfolio of proven reserves associated with producing wells. Since late 2007, BCM Energy Partners has been actively developing a network of field owners and managers throughout the Gulf Coast with a focus on identifying distressed, "off-the-radar" opportunities. BCM has an effective management team that is well-connected within the Gulf Coast oil and gas industry with over 100 years of collective experience

acquiring and exploiting oil and gas assets. Management is supported by impressive roster of equity-incentivized advisors from the corporate finance and energy industries.

1. The issuer's primary and secondary SIC Codes;

The issuer's primary SIC code is 1311 Crude Petroleum & Natural Gas

2. If the issuer has never conducted operations, is in the development stage, or is currently conducting operations;

The company has and continues to conduct operations in Louisiana and anticipates conducting operations in Texas during 2011.

3. If the issuer is considered a "shell company" pursuant to Securities Act Rule 405;

The Company is not a "shell company."

4. The names of any parent, subsidiary, or affiliate of the issuer, and its business purpose, its method of operation, its ownership, and whether it is included in the financial statements attached of this disclosure document:

The company has no subsidiaries or parent companies at this time.

5. The effect of existing or probable governmental regulations on the business;

Because we are engaged in extracting natural resources, our business is subject to various federal, state and local provisions regarding environmental and ecological matters. The company is subject to regulatory controls from federal and state governmental agencies that enforce environmental concerns. The effect of any enforcement of any such applicable governmental regulations on the company would be the cost of compliance associated with procedures instituted to comply with the regulation and oversight. Costs may include fees for consultants or salaries for employees needed to provide services regarding this compliance.

6. An estimate of the amount spent during each of the last two fiscal years on research and development activities, and, if applicable, the extent to which the cost of such activities are borne directly by customers;

Nothing was spent on research and development activities.

7. Costs and effects of compliance with environmental laws (federal, state and local); and

There have been no costs or effects to the company at present with activities to comply with federal, state or local laws.

8. The number of total employees and number of full-time employees

As of December 31, 2010 there are no employees. All duties are performed by contractors, including those performed by the management and directors. Beginning January 2011, all officers are full-time employees.

C.) - Disclosures Specific To Issuers Engaged In The Business Of Oil And Gas Production.

1. Production

The Company currently produces 1,100 barrels of oil per month (on average) from University Field (Baton Rouge, LA);

2. Productive Wells and Acreage

The Company currently produces from two wells in University Field, on leasehold positions of approximately 250 acres in East Baton Rouge, LA

3. Undeveloped Acreage

As of December 30, 2010, The Company had the following undeveloped acreage under lease:

Location	Gross Acreage	Net Acreage	
Beaver County, PA (52)	500	420	
East Baton Rough, LA (14)	250	200	

4. Drilling Activities

None at present, multiple planned for 2011.

5. Present Activities

The Company currently produces and operates University Field in East Baton Rouge, LA and has several acquisition targets in negotiation.

6. Delivery Commitments

None

ITEM 9 - THE NATURE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES OFFERED

The Company's primary focus is to build significant reserves and production through the acquisition and enhancement of proven, known reservoirs in the US Gulf Coast region.

A.) - Principal products or services, and their markets;

The Company produces oil and related by products and markets them to refineries through third party marketing agents.

B.) - Distribution methods of the products or services;

The Company's products are distributed by pipeline, tanker truck or barge to wholesalers of petroleum products. These wholesalers are the refiners and processors who create the products that are used by both commercial and residential energy consumers.

Initial Disclosure Statement – BCM Energy Partners, Inc. – 12/31/10

Page 10

C.) - Status of any publicly announced new product or service;

There have been no recent announcements of new product or service by the Company.

D.) - Competitive business conditions, the issuer's competitive position in the industry, and methods of competition;

Management of the Company has extensive knowledge of the region in which it operates. Additionally, management has extensive contacts within the oil and gas industry in the US gulf coast. Management is supported by an advisory group of experienced financial veterans who help craft acquisition strategy and deal terms.

E.) - Sources and availability of raw materials and the names of principal suppliers;

The company intends to focus its drilling operation primarily in the states of Texas, Louisiana and Mississippi. The Company believes that their are an abundance of assets within our target parameters available for sale, from distressed owners, within these states.

F.) - Dependence on one or a few major customers;

The Company is only dependent on the liquid commodities markets that provide for the easy sale of oil and gas. Some infrastructure is needed in the form of pipelines for natural gas. The wholesale market has an abundant capacity to purchase all foreseeable oil and gas production by the Company.

G.) - Patents, trademarks, licenses, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts, including their duration;

The only such agreements or contracts to which the Company is a party are oil and gas royalty agreements pertaining to its wells in Texas. The royalties payable under those agreements are industry-standard.

H.) - The need for any government approval of principal products or services and the status of any requested government approvals.

The company's operations are subject to regulation by various state and local agencies, which regulate oil and gas operations, as well as the U.S. Department of Energy and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency. All required approvals and licenses for existing operations are current and in effect.

Currently the company does not have any restrictions from the government regarding approvals or other requirements. It is expected during the course of exploration efforts that permitting and other necessary licensing may be required to complete activities such as drilling, fracturing, cementing or more technical plans that will accompany small to full scale operations.

ITEM 10 - THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE ISSUER'S FACILITIES

If the issuer leases any assets, properties or facilities, clearly describe them as above and the terms of their leases.

The company contracts out both field and office operations. The company does not maintain any property lease at this time.

PART D - MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 11 - THE NAME OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, AS WELL AS CONTROL PERSONS.

A.) - Officers and Directors

Name	Title	
R. Gerald Bailey	CEO, Chairman	
David M. Beach	President, CFO, Director	
John H. Counce, III	COO, Director	
Vic Devlaeminck	Director	

Dr. Raymond G. (Jerry) Bailey: (Chairman & CEO) Dr. Bailey was the former President of Exxon, Arabian Gulf and has over 40 years of experience in both upstream and downstream elements of the petroleum industry in particular in the Middle East and North Africa. He has extensive supervisory and management experience and received a BS degree in Chemical Engineering from University of Houston and an MS from the New Jersey Institute of Technology and a PhD in Engineering from Columbia Pacific. From 1981 until 1997 he worked for Exxon in the Middle East, his last position at Exxon was President, Arabian Gulf based in Abu Dhabi in the United Arab Emirates. In this role he was responsible for the co-ordination of all of Exxon's business interests in the Arabian Gulf. In previous roles within Exxon he was the Operations Manager responsible for managing production in excess of 300,000 barrels of oil per day and 600 mmcf gas per day.

David M. Beach: (Founder & Director) Mr. Beach has been actively involved in the private equity and capital markets for nearly ten years, primarily working with distressed companies and related financial offerings. Mr. Beach formed BCM Energy Investments LLC and BCM Energy Partners LLC while serving as an Executive Vice President – New York for Emerson Equity LLC. He has also served as an advisor or manager with privately held corporate clients of Emerson where he excelled in identifying solutions to distressed situations. Prior to Emerson, Mr. Beach was the Managing Director of Investments for a boutique firm in New York and a Director in a managed futures fund, with key roles in developing international partnerships and clients. Mr. Beach attended Louisiana State University in Baton Rouge, LA and is a native of New Orleans. He maintains consulting relationships with numerous private fund and investment advisory groups worldwide.

John H. Counce III: (Co-Founder & Director) Mr. Counce has been active in the Gulf Coast oil and gas industry for over 15 years as an investor, operator, owner and land man. He began with Martin and Marks Minerals in New Orleans, where his duties included the land man functions including leasing, prospecting, sourcing and evaluating. This early work led him to take a more active role in the formulation and funding of oil and gas prospects. At the same time, he began managing his family's investment holdings including conventional securities, commercial real estate and private energy holdings. Mr. Counce attended Tulane University (New Orleans, LA) and brings a local industry perspective on BCM deals, specifically in evaluating local operators, owners and assets. As a former manager and owner of Milco Energy, Mr. Counce assembled and acquired the leases and wells known as University Field.

Vic Devlaeminck: (Directors) Mr. Devlaeminck, the former President, Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Aeon Holdings, Inc., has over 35 years of experience in accounting and tax compliance as well as nearly 30 years practicing tax and business law. Since 1993 he has maintained a dual private law and accounting practice specializing in tax and business matters under his own name. He is a member of the Oregon and Washington State Bar Associations, Oregon Society of Certified Public Accountants and the American Association of Attorney-Certified Public Accountants. In addition to being admitted to practice in the state courts of Oregon and Washington state, he is also admitted to practice before the U.S. Tax Court and the U.S. District Court (Oregon) and is a licensed CPA in both Oregon and Washington state.

B.) - Legal/Disciplinary History.

None of the foregoing persons has , in the last five years, been the subject of (i) a conviction in a criminal proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses); (ii) the entry of an order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed suspended, vacated by a court of competent jurisdiction that permanently or temporarily enjoined, barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business, securities, commodities, or banking activities; (iii) a finding or judgment by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action, the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures Trading Commission, or a state securities regulator of a violation of federal or state securities or commodities law, which finding or judgment has not been reversed, suspended, or vacated; or (iv) the entry of an order by a self regulating organization that permanently or temporarily barred, suspended or otherwise limited such person's involvement in any type of business or securities activities. None of the foregoing persons has been the subject of a conviction or criminal proceedings.

C.) - Disclosure of Certain Relationships.

Describe any relationships existing among and between the issuer's officers, directors and shareholders.

The issuer is unaware of any relationships or affiliations among and between the shareholders, its predecessors, its present and prior officers and directors, and other shareholders.

D.) - Disclosure of Conflicts of Interest.

The Company is unaware of any conflicts of interest that may exist by and among the Company, its officers and directors.

ITEM 12 - FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR THE ISSUER'S MOST RECENT FISCAL PERIOD

Unaudited financial statements are posted on the OTC Markets News Service at the following url;

http://www.otcmarkets.com/stock/AEOH/financials

Such financial statements are incorporated into this disclosure statement by reference.

ITEM 13 - SIMILAR FINANCIAL INFORMATION FOR SUCH PART OF THE TWO PROCEEDING FISCAL YEARS AS THE ISSUER OR ITS PREDECESSOR HAS BEEN IN EXISTENCE

Unaudited financial statements will be posted through the OTC Markets News Service at the following url's;

http://www.otcmarkets.com/stock/AEOH/financials

Such financial statements are incorporated into this disclosure statement by reference

ITEM 14 - BENEFICIAL OWNERS

Provide a list of the name, address and shareholdings of all persons beneficially owning more than five percent (5%) of any class of the issuer's equity securities.

BCM Energy Partners, LLC owns 4,800,000 preferred shares, which at conversion would represent a substantial majority of total common equity.

ITEM 15 - THE NAME, ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER, AND EMAIL ADDRESS OF EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OUTSIDE PROVIDERS THAT ADVISE THE ISSUER ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE OPERATIONS, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND DISCLOSURE:

1) Investment Banker

None

2) Promoters

None

3) Counsel

Dean Willer Winthrop & Weinstine 225 South Sixth St., Ste 3500 Minneapolis, MN 55402 (612) 604-6633 dwiller@winthrop.com

4) Accountant or Auditor

(Accountant)
Sam Wren
Weaver & Tidwell
1600 West Seventh St., Ste. 300
Fort Worth, TX 76102
(817) 882-7747
sfwren@weaverandtidwell.com

(Auditor) Anton & Chia 4340 Von Carman Ave. Suite 150 Newport Beach, CA 92660 (949) 769-8905 info@ancsecservices.com

5) Public Relations Consultant(s)

None

6) Investor Relations Consultant

None

7) Any other advisor(s) that assisted, advised, prepared or provided information with respect to this disclosure documentation - the information shall include the telephone number and email address of each advisor.

ITEM 16 - MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION.

- A.) Plan of Operation.
- 1. Describe the issuer's plan of operation for the next twelve months. This description should include such matters as:
 - i. A discussion of how long the issuer can satisfy its cash requirements and whether it will have to raise additional funds in the next twelve months;

The Company is an acquisition and development company that owns a producing oil field in central Louisiana with multiple behind-pipe reserves. Over the next twelve months, management plans to exploit existing in-field reserves while finalizing the acquisition of multiple distressed targets.

ii. A summary of any product research and development that the issuer will perform for the term of the plan;

The Company is actively involved in exploiting tertiary recovery techniques to enhance production in older (30+ years) oil fields.

iii. Any expected purchase or sale of plant and significant equipment.

The Company plans to purchase equipment for use in developing additional reserves within its current field and potential acquisition targets.

iv. Any expected significant changes in the number of employees.

The company will expand employees and contractors as the need, with the expansion of projects, makes it necessary.

B.) - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

1. Full fiscal years.

See financial statements posted with OTC Markets for each of the last two fiscal years including the most recent fiscal year ended May 31, 2010.

In addition, prospectively, there are no (i) known trends, events or uncertainties that are likely to have a material impact on the issuer's short-term or long-term liquidity or its net sales, revenues or income from continuing operations; (ii) internal and external sources of liquidity; (iii) material commitments for capital expenditures; (iv) significant elements of income or loss that do not arise from the issuer's continuing operations; or (v) any seasonal aspects that may have a material effect on the financial condition or results of operation.

2. Interim periods.

See financial statements posted with OTC Markets for each period since the end of the last fiscal year and for the comparable interim period in the preceding year.

C.) - Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements.

From December 31, 2008 through December 31, 2010 the Company did not engage in any off-balance sheet arrangements.

PART E - ISSUANCE HISTORY

ITEM 17 - LIST OF SECURITIES OFFERINGS AND SHARES ISSUED FOR SERVICES IN THE PAST TWO YEARS.

There has been no securities offering and no stock sold for working capital.

Securities Issued for Services and Other Non-Cash Consideration.

The following table sets forth in chronological order all shares or any other securities issued by the Company for services and other non-cash consideration in the past two fiscal years

Date Securities Issued	Amount & Type of Security Issued	Services or Other Consideration Provided
02-09-09	200,000 McGinnis Capital	Legal Services

PART F - EXHIBITS

The following exhibits must be either described in or attached to the disclosure document:

ITEM 18 - MATERIAL CONTRACTS.

A.) - Every material contract, not made in the ordinary course of business that will be performed after the disclosure document is posted on the Pink Sheets News Service or was entered into not more than two years before such posting.

Currently not applicable but updates will be made to the Company's disclosure when/if any new material contracts are made based on this outline.

B.) - Any management contract or any compensatory plan, contract or arrangement.

The officers of the Company are contractually bound through industry standard employment agreements.

Item 19 - Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws.

A.) - A complete copy of the issuer's articles of incorporation or in the event that the issuer is not a corporation, the issuer's certificate of organization. Whenever amendments to the articles of incorporation or certificate of organization are filed, a complete copy of the articles of incorporation or certificate of organization as amended shall be filed.

A copy of the Articles of Incorporation will be posted through the OTC Markets News Service at the following url's;

http://www.otcmarkets.com/stock/AEOH/financials

B.) - A complete copy of the issuer's bylaws. Whenever amendments to the bylaws are filed, a complete copy of the bylaws as amended shall be filed.

A copy of the Bylaws will be posted through the OTC Markets News Service at the following url's;

http://www.otcmarkets.com/stock/AEOH/financials

<u>Item 20 – PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASERS</u>

The Company has neither purchased nor authorized the purchase of any shares of its equity securities, nor has the Company authorized any affiliates to make any such purchases.

Item 21 - Issuer's Certifications.

The Issuer Certification is attached as Exhibit 1.

EXHIBIT 1

CERTIFICATION OF INFORMATION PREPARED BY COMPANY PRINCIPAL

- I, David M. Beach, certify that:
- 1. I have reviewed this December, 31, 2010 initial disclosure statement of Aeon Holdings, Inc.
- 2. Based on my knowledge, this disclosure statement does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this disclosure statement; and
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included or incorporated by reference in this disclosure statement, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this disclosure statement.

Date: December 31 2010

David M. Beach, President